STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Muail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
July 1, 2020

Richard Zajac

Network Real Estate Specialist
Crown Castle

4545 East River Road, Suite 320
West Henrietta, NY 14586

RE: TS-VER-001-200508 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless request for an order to approve
tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 122 Jonathan Trumbull
Highway (Route 6), Andover, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Zajac:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) hereby denies your request to share the above-referenced existing
telecommunications facility, pursuant to Section 16-50j-90 of the Regulations of Connecticut State
Agencies.

This tower share request was submitted to the Council on May 8, 2020. Council staff reviewed this request
for completeness and had identified a deficiency that was more fully described in a notice of incompletion
letter to Crown Castle dated May 27, 2020 and recommended that Crown Castle refile the tower share in
compliance with the Council's Decision and Order in Docket No. 242 or submit a motion to reopen Docket
No. 242 to modify the condition requiring flush mounted antennas on the subject tower, on or before June
29, 2020. To date the Council has not received the requested information.

Thus, the tower share request is not in compliance with the exemption criteria in Section 16-50j-72 (b) of
the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies and is hereby denied.

Sincerely,
s/ Melanie A. Bachman

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr
c: Council Members

The Honorable Jeffrey J. Maguire, First Selectman, Town of Andover
Jim Hallisey, Zoning Agent, Town of Andover
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